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Jose Guadalupe Aguilar appeals from the 115-month sentence imposed

following his jury-verdict conviction for being a felon in possession of a firearm,
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in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1), and possession of body armor, in violation of
18 U.S.C. § 931(a)(1). We have jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1291, and we
affirm.

Aguilar contends that the district court judge committed procedural error by
relying on clearly erroneous facts at sentencing. The record reflects that the district
court judge did not procedurally err. See Gall v. United States, 552 U.S. 38, 51
(2007) (stating that it is procedural error to select a sentence based on clearly
erroneous facts).

Aguilar also contends that the sentence at the top of the Guidelines range
was substantively unreasonable. However, the district court did not abuse its
discretion in rejecting Aguilar’s argument that he should receive some credit for
acceptance of responsibility. See id. Considering the totality of the circumstances,
the district court’s sentence was not substantively unreasonable. See id.

AFFIRMED.
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